



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

TRANSITIONAL ZONE AGRICULTURAL  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ESKİŐEHİR

## ABDULKADİR ATALAY

### Agricultural Engineer

#### EDUCATION

- MSc** 2019-2022 Eskiőehir Osmangazi Üniversitesi Ziraat Fakóltesi
- Bachelor's Degree** 2000-2004 Erzurum Atatürk Üniversitesi Ziraat Fakóltesi


#### ABOUT ME

He was born in Erzurum in 1980. Between 1994 and 1998, he studied at Söke Ziraat Technical High School. In 2004, he graduated from Erzurum Atatürk University Faculty of Agriculture. Since 2004, he has been working in the Department of Meadow Pasture Feed Crops of the Directorate of The Gate Belt Agricultural Research Institute.


#### CAREER

- 2000-2004 Z. Teknisyeni, Dođu Anadolu Tarımsal Arařtırma Enstitüsü-ERZURUM
- 2004- Mühendis-Geçit Kuřađı Tarımsal Arařtırma Enst. Müd.-ESKİŐEHİR

#### CONTACT

 Karagözler Mahallesi Ziraat Cad.No:396 Tepebaşı/ESKİŐEHİR

 [abdulkadir.atalay@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:abdulkadir.atalay@tarimorman.gov.tr)

 02223240300-227



# ABDULKADİR ATALAY

## Agricultural Engineer



### ▪ **PROJECTS**

#### ▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Opportunities for Use of Shrubs and Shrub Plants in Pastures, TAGEM, (2007-2011-extended) Kışlık Fiğ Islah Araştırmaları, TAGEM, (2009-2014)
2. Determination of Some Important Wheatgrass Forage Plant Species from Natural Areas in Eskişehir and Determination of Their Characteristics important in terms of breeding, Project Leader TAGEM,
3. (2010-2013) Four Winged Salt Bush in Different Locations (*Atriplex canescens* Pursh Nutt.) Evaluation of the Plant in Terms of Feed Production, Soil Reclamation, and Combating Erosion, TAGEM. (2011-2014)
4. National Pasture Use and Management Project, TUBITAK, (...-2011)
5. Four Winged Salt Bush (*Atriplex canescens* Pursh Nutt.) Use of Sivrihisar Ertuğrul Village in Pasture Reclamation Works Project, Assistant Researcher, BUGEM (2015-2017)
6. Determination of Pasture Presence and Pasture Status Classes Project, BUGEM (2013-2017).

#### ▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Wheatgrass Feed Plants Variety Development Studies-(2020-2024) TAGEM



# ABDULKADİR ATALAY

## Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

### ▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

#### ▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

##### ▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

1. Aygün. C, M. Olgun, A. L. Sever, İ. Kara, İ. Erdoğan, **A.K. Atalay**. 2011.Evaluation Of Germinabilities Of Different Shrubs By Some Methods. Biological Diversity and Conservation ISSN 1308–8084 Online; ISSN 1308–5301. 4/3 (2011) 52–57 Eskişehir.

##### ▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. Ilker Erdogan, A. Levent Sever, A. Kadir Atalay. Feed Yields and Some Herbal Properties in Animal Beet in Eskişehir Conditions" Bursa Journal of Food and Feed Science-Technology (ISSN 1303-3107) Year:8 Issue: 11

##### ▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

1. Aygün.C., İ. Kara, A. L. Sever, İ. Erdogan, A.K. Atalay. 2011. Indicator Plants in Arid and Semi-Arid Pasture Areas-Eskişehir Example. Arid and Semi-Arid Area Management Workshop. 5–8 December 2011.Urgup Nevşehir
2. A. Avağ, M.Uzun, C.Aygün, A.L.Sever, İ.Erdogan, İ.Kara, A.Atalay, M.M.Özgöz, E.Aksakal, S.Dumlu, H. Yildiz, A. Marble, K.A.Özaydin, S. Ünal, Z.Mutlu, E. Ünal, Ö. Urla, M. Aydoğdu, F.Dedeoğlu, O.Aydoğmuş, A. Koç, A. Gökkuş, R. Hatipoğlu, Ç.Palta, D.A. G.Aksoyak, M.Tezel, M.Sürmen, T.Yavuz, M.Avcı, S.Cinar, G.Önal, C.Yucel, U.Simsek. Herbarium Studies carried out within the scope of the 2011th National Pasture Use and Management Project. Turkey IXth Field Crops Congress. 12-15 September 2011.Bursa.



**ABDULKADİR ATALAY**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Master's Thesis-Determination of Yield and Yield Elements of Some Wheat Varieties/Lines Tried in Eskisehir Watery Conditions/2022

